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January 23, 1970

Mr. John Kinney

Director

State Archives of Texas
Drawer DD, Capiiol Station

Daar Mr. Kinney:

With reference to the releass of the information contained in
the twenty volumea entitled “Texss Supplementary Repoxrt on the
Assassination of President Kennedy and the Wounding of Governor
Connally,” I do not desire that the informstion contained in
these reports be relessed to the public at this tinme.

I an advising Mr, N. Alex Bickley, City Attorney of Dellas, of

this problen and will contact you as soon as Mr. Bickley's
opinton can be obtained,

Very truly yours,

Frank Dyson
Chief of Police
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